Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Bob Clark-Riddell

Cc: nadel@comcast.net

Subject: RE: RO0000139- Mehdizadeh Property
Bob,

We’'ll schedule a meeting this week. A preliminary review of the soil gas data is encouraging; however, | have not
validated the data. I'll be in touch.

Keith

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 / 567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:BRiddell@pangeaenv.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 5:48 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0000139- Mehdizadeh Property

Keith,

The RP and prospective purchaser are having a conference call with me on Monday at 3 pm. Do you have any
information to share in response to our request for a meeting? Any info with respect to our recent reports and request for
closure? Just wondering. Thanks.

Bob Clark-Riddell

From: Bob Clark-Riddell

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 11:50 AM

To: 'Nowell, Keith, Env. Health'

Cc: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; (nadel@comcast.net)
Subject: RE: RO0000139- Mehdizadeh Property

Keith,

Thank you for the letter with conditional approval of the proposed soil gas sampling. We will have the Soil Gas Sampling
and Groundwater Monitoring Report to you very soon. Any update on a meeting date?

Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E.

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 11:11 AM
To: (nadel@comcast.net); 'Igriffin@oaklandnet.com’; Bob Clark-Riddell
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Cc: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RO0000139- Mehdizadeh Property

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000139.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.

Sincerely,
ACEH



